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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp ‘ Lo
Sent:  Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:37 AM

To: 'Sammy’

Subject: RE: Change address Coronado Supply IIC 109000077900

———

Good marning
Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)

e Mailing address )

o Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
i your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutery filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage {on the left} select "PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 for a LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Sammy [mailto:scoronado@coronadosupplyllc.com]
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 10:30 PM

To: corpheip

Subject: RV: Change address Coronado.Supply IIC

Subject: Change address Coronado Supply [IC
9807 w Okeechobee rd n 207
Hialeah gardens 33016

After
9550 nw 79th av # S Hialeah Gardens Florida 33016

Thanks '
Sammy Coronado

786-318 4201 . !
only spanich



